Ohis is in special recognition and appreciation to

STAT

for his outstanding achievements n
planning, organizing and producing the

Cessons-Learned Seminar - May 1982.

WILLIAM J. &
Director. Ce Intelligence
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4 June 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: _DCI

- 25X1

FROM:

Chiet, CCLS

SUBJECT: Lessons Learned Seminar--Letters of Appreciatfon

Attached for your sighature are letters of appreciation forwarding a pre-
liminary report on the recently-completed Lessons Learned Seminar to Judge Clark;
~ Generals Jones, Vessev. and Stillwell; and Andrew Marshall. A special letter

of appreciation to for his work in organizing the seminar is also 25%1
included.

Based on the event's success, the letters report a decision to establish
an annual seminar of our top-level planners and operators to review the prin-
cipal relevant activities of the preceeding year and to view creatively plans

and objectives for the next year. Defense has advocated this and we believe
it can be very beneficial.

A finished short videotape of the seminar will be available later this
supmer for briefings to National Security Council principals.
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